Vaughn, Lorena

From: David Nutt <david_nutt@huntsman.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:49 PM

To: Pittman, Lawrence

Cc: Simpson, Charese; James Howard; Tates, Samuel; Murdock, Russell; Vaughn, Lorena;
Jackson, Lori

Subject: - RE: [EXTERNAL] Huntsman Petrochemical - Executed and Filed Consent Agreement &
Final Order

Hi Mr. Pittman — Confirming receipt by Huntsman.
Thanks — Dave

C. David Nutt | Huntsman Corporation | Director of Legal Services, EHS

8600 Gosling Road | The Woodlands, TX 77381 | & 281.719.3001 | @ 713.410.7196 | & 281.719.3050 |
B david nutt@huntsman.com

From: Pittman, Lawrence <Pittman.Lawrence@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:46 PM

To: David Nutt <david_nutt@huntsman.com>

Cc: Simpson, Charese <Simpson.Charese@epa.gov>; James Howard <james_w_howard@huntsman.com>; Tates, Samuel
<Tates.Samuel@epa.gov>; Murdock, Russell <Murdock.Russell@epa.gov>; Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>;
Jackson, Lori <jackson.lori@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Huntsman Petrochemical - Executed and Filed Consent Agreement & Final Order

Caution: This e-mail is coming from an external sender. Please take extra care when clicking links or opening
attachments. If in doubt as to the veracity of this message, report the message using the Report Message function.

Good Afternoon Mr. Nutt and Mr. Howard,

Attached is the Consent Agreement and Final Order issued by the United States Environmental Protection Agency,
Region 6 (EPA), concerning the Huntsman Petrochemical LLC — Conroe Plant (Huntsman) facility located in Conroe, TX,
owned and operated by Huntsman Petrochemical LLC.

This Order requires Huntsman Petrochemical LLC., to comply with the provisions set forth in the attached Consent
Agreement and Final Order.

The EPA requests that you immediately confirm receipt of this e-mail and the attached Consent Agreement and Final
Order. Please reply to all.

Thanks so much for your cooperation and the swift actions Huntsman took to achieve compliance.

Sincerely,
Lawrence Pittman

Assistant Regional Counsel, RCRA & Toxics Enforcement Branch
Office of Regional Counsel (ORC-ER)



